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Oi1. CONSERVATION BDMMISSILJ,
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 26, 1960

Amerada Pet. Corp.
Roswell Star Route
Tatum, New Mexico

Gentlemens

This is to advise you that effective May 23, 1960,

the date upon which Forms C-104 were received in

this office, 320 acre units are assigned in the Bagley
Upper and Bagley Lower Fennsylvanian Gas Pools for
your J. T. Caudle Cas Unit No. 2 located in Unit D

of Section 3, T~12-S, R-33-E,

This acreage consisting of the N/2 of Section 3, T-
12-S, R-33-E has been dedicated to Well Mo, 7 and the
units are cancelled for that well effective May 23rd.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

J. D. Ramey
Proration Manager
me
cc-Kenneth Gordon
El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Jal s New Mox,

+ Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
0CC, Santa Fe






